
petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Peter 

General Manager <management@universitydowntown.com> 
Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:49 AM 
Peter Murhpy 
Parking spots 

I have several students interested in parking. Are you releasing spots for non-residents anytime soon? 

Stay safe and be well, 
Liz Comeau, General Manager 
University Downtown 
9 Madbury Road Suite 108 
Durham, NH 03824 
Office: 603-868-9898 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flag Status: 

Hi, 

Darci, Ava <ajd1099@wildcats.unh.edu> 

Monday, April 5, 2021 10:39 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
2021 Parking 

Flagged 

I heard that you rent out a lot on Main Street for the school year. I am wondering if you have any 
spots available still? 

Thank you, 
Ava Dorci 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flag Status: 

Sherman, Will <wrs1010@wildcats.unh.edu> 
Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Summer Parking Second Email 

Flagged 

Hi Peter this is Will Sherman. This is a follow up email regarding summer parking. I'm interested in purchasing a parking 
pass at 19 Mill Road for this summer. What are dates that the pass will be active on? 
Thanks. 
Will Sherman 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flag Status: 

Good afternoon Mr. Ml;lrphy, 

Eric Mayer <ericcmayer18@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, December 29, 2020 3:17 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
19 Main St Parking 

Flagged 

My name is Eric Mayer and I am writing to you about parking spots for the 2021-2020 school year. I came across your 
listing on the UNH website for parking at 19 Main street and was wondering if you had any spots available for the 2021 
summer as well as 2021-2022 school year. Thank YOl} for your time and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best regards, 
Eric 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi there, 

Gianetta, Elizabeth <eg11 OO@wildcats.unh.edu > 

Sunday, February 14, 2021 9:53 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
18 Main street Parking 

I am interested in buying a parking spot at 18 Main for the 2021-2022 year. I am wondering what the course of 

action is and when they go on sale. 

Thank you, 

Elizabeth Gianetta 

Get Outlook for iOS 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

To the Planning Board, 

Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us> 
Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:45 PM 
Parking downtown - email from Dan Shooshanian 

Germane to the board's review of 19 Main Street, an email from a UNH student below. 

Michael Behrendt 
Durham Town Planner 
Town of Durham 
8 Newmarket Road 
uurham, NH 03824 
(603) 868-8064 
www.ci.durham.nh.us 

from: Shooshanian, Daniel (Dan) [mailto:des1022@wildcats.unh.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:01 PM 
To: Michael Behrendt 
Subject: Parking downtown 

...-1:::i lo Michael, 

:1 - 1 :::urrently a Jr at UNH and Durham is desperate need of more affordable and accessible 
:t)arking. I currently live downtown Durham and there is no place close to my apartment to park, 
, .:'2h left me to have to park down by the horse farm and walk at 6 am to my car for work. If 
there is any way that Durham could obtain more parking for off campus students, visitors and 
,~, e 1 locals outside of the 2 hour parking that would be amazing. Parking is definitely one of the 
1 

• £,.;est issues facing this town and school and should be fixed as soon as possible. 

'J'l--, _ J, ,n· JJ:(_ you, 
';, 1 Shooshanian 

•3.::t Outlook for iOS 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Peter, 

brianna albano <albano121370@gmail.com> 
Monday, December 14, 2020 4:16 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking 

I am really desperate for a parking spot next semester and I thought I would reach out and see if you still have any spots 
ava ilable. Please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Brianna Albano 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon Peter! 

Amaral, Kayla M. <Kayla.Amaral@WDHospital.org> 
Tuesday, February 16, 2021 1:10 PM 
Petermurphy6@comcast.net 
parking 

I am reaching out to inquire if t here are any spots opening in your parking lots near downtown for the 
remainder of this semester since classes moved on line and some students went home. I work several 12-hour 
night shifts at the hospital/week and would appreciate a parking pass closer to my apartment downtown. 

Thank you!!! 
Kayla Amaral 
kma1028@wildcats.unh.edu 
The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent 
to you in error and the e-mail contains patient information, please contact the Mass General Brigham Compliance 
Helpline at http://www.massgeneralbrigham.org/complianceline. If t he e-mai l was sent to you in error but does not 
contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly dispose of the e-mail. 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flag Status: 

Hi, 

cara wade <carawade00@gmail.com> 

Monday, January 25, 2021 1 :OS PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 

Parking Spot 

Flagged 

My name is Cara Wade and I am a student at the university of New Hampshire looking to see if 
you have any parking spots available for purchase as I am desperately in need of one for the spring 
semester. If you could get back to me as soon as you can that would be great! 

With thanks, 
Cara Wade 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

elizabeth gardner <egardner603@gmai l.com> 
Thursday, May 7, 2020 5:47 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking Spot 

Do you have a parking spot available for the UNH summer session at 18 Main? 

E:izabeth Gardner 
603 359 0586 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flag Status: 

Hi Peter! 

Amaral, Kayla <kma1028@wi ldcats.unh.edu> 
Monday, January 18, 2021 10:42 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking 

Flagged 

Just wondering if you have any parking permits available just for this spring semester. I work full time at the 
hospital and am looking for a spot closer to my apart ment especially with more snow and cold coming. Thank 
you in advance. 

Kayla 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

Victoria Cruz <victoriacruz011 O@gmail.com > 

Monday, March 22, 2021 11:28 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking Pass for Upcoming School Year 

I am looking to purchase a parking pass for the 2021-22 school year. I was wondering if you had any available and what 
the price would be. 

Thank you, 
Victoria Cruz 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi! 

Bridget Patterson <bridget01904@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:37 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
2021-2022 Parking 

I was wondering if you had any available parking spots to purchase on Main Street for the 2021-2022 school year. I 
would love to know more details about this if they are available as I would be very interested in purchasing a spot. 

Thank you ! 
Bridget Patterson 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H-1 I. 

Bridget Patterson <bridget01904@gmail.com > 
Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:37 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
2021 -2022 Parking 

I was wondering if you had any available parking spots to purchase on Main Street for the 2021-2022 school year. I 
would love to know more details about this if they are available as I would be very interested in purchasing a spot. 

Thank you! 
Bridget Patterson 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Peter, 

Bychok, Ellie <eab1063@wildcats.unh.edu> 
Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:55 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 

Parking 21/22 

I hope you are doing well, staying safe, and enjoying the weather. 

My name is Ellie, and I am emailing you regarding a parking space at 18 Main Street during the 21/22 school 
year. I will be moving to Main Street in July 2021, and I would like to park at 18 Main Street if you have any 
spots available. 

Please let me know if you have any left along with any other details about the spots. 

Thanks so much and I look forward to hearing from you, 
Ellie Bychok 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi! 

Rapoza, Lillian P < lpr1002@wildcats.unh.edu> 
Monday, November 9, 2020 3:51 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking 

My name is Li!ly Rapoza and I attend UNH and live off campus in Durham. I was wondering if you have any 
available parking spaces for the spring semester? And if so, could I get some prices/info? 

Thank you so much for your time and help! 

Best wishes, 

Lilly Rapoza 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Him Peter, 

Anthony Zeissig <anthonynz19@gmail.com> 
Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:15 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking 

I'm writing to you because I saw your ad on lnstagram about parking in Durham. Is there any ava ilability for the 2020-21 
school year? If so how much does a spot cost, and is there anything else I need to know? 

Thanks! 
Anthony 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello! 

Healey, Sophie <sah1056@wildcats.unh.edu> 
Saturday, March 20, 2021 4:42 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 

19 Main St., Durham parking pass 

I am looking to get a parking pass for this coming summer as well as the 2021-2022 academic year. I wanted to 
reach out and contact you to see if there are any available spots for either of those times. Any information 
would be greatly appreciated! 

Thank you! 
Sophie Healey 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Peter 

Catherine DiMartino <cathy@cadimrecruiting.com> 
Saturday, March 20, 2021 7:10 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Mary-Kate DiMartino 
Parking 

I heard you may have Main Street parking available. My daughter will be a unh senior and is looking for parking starting 
in August/September 2021. Do you have anything available. She will be living on Main Street. 

Thank you 
Cathy DiMartino 

Sent via mobile. Please excuse the brevity and typos. 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning, 

Becca Palermo <rapa1ermo0203@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 19, 2021 9:35 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking Spaces 

I was wondering if there were any parking spaces available for purchase for the fall semester? I'm going to be a 
sophomore at UNH next semester and I am interesting in buying a space for the semester. 

Thank you, 

Rebecca Palermo 
(203) 305-8324 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H
., 
I. 

Diggan, Lauren < lad1025@wildcats.unh.edu> 
Friday, March 19, 2021 6:17 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
parking spots 

I will be a grad student this coming fall at UNH and I was wondering if you have parking spots available at 17 or 
19 main street? 

thanks! 
Lauren Diggan 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello! 

Flynn, Amanda <alf1040@wildcats.unh.edu> 
Thursday, March 18, 2021 11 :05 AM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 

Parking for 21-22 

I hope all is well. I am living off campus next year and have heard that Town and Camus offers 
spots to students. I was wondering if /when you will be offering them for next year? 

Thanks so much! 
Amanda Flynn 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Peter, 

Dansreau, Abby <aad1038@wildcats.unh.edu> 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 12:32 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking 18 or 19 Main Street 

I had talked to Spencer Coveney about parking for the upcoming school year in 18 or 19 Main Street. He had mentioned 
following up with you. My roommates and I are looking for 4 parking spots for 2021-2022. If you can let me know about 
availability and pricing that would be great. 
Thank you, 
Abby Dansreau 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flag Status: 

Hello, 

Julia Preston <ju1iapreston174@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 12:01 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking 

Flagged 

I am interested in parking for the 2021-22 school year and was hoping to get more information on pricing and location. 

Thank you, 
Julia Preston 
Sent from my iPhone 

Sent from my iPhone 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Flag Status: 

Good afternoon, 

Michelle Curran <michelle.curran1@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, March 24, 2021 1:33 PM 
petermurphy6@comcast.net 
Parking 

Flagged 

Do you have available parking spots for 2021-2022 school year? Rate? 
Thank you 
Michelle Curran 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



petermurphy6@comcast.net 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Lauren <lgtopchik@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, March 30, 202111:16 AM 
Lisa Nicholson 
Peter Murphy 

Subject: Re: Toomerfs Parking 2021-2022 - Deadline for Early Purchase - April 1 

Hi Lisa! 

I just got off the phone with Peter, and he gave me the okay to drop off the paperwork and check this weekend, to 
secure my parking spot for next year, as I won't be in Durham again until Saturday. 

Please reserve me a spot at 19 Main for the 2021-2022 year, as I am committed to dropping off the paperwork and 
payment this weekend I 

Thanks 

Lauren Topchik 
(207)632-1912 
lgtopchik@gmail.com 

On Mar 25, 2021, at 7:50 PM, Lisa Nicholson <lisarnicholson@yahoo.com> wrote: 

Hi Lauren, 

Thank you for your email. We did note, in the original email, that the full packet of paperwork and full 
payment are due by April 1 to reserve your pass before we open it up to everyone else. 

We are unable to hold a pass prior to receiving payment. You are welcome to reach out to Peter when 
you are prepared to move forward and see if he has permits left. 

Regards, 
Lisa 

Sent from Yahoo M ail on Android 

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 4:59 PM, Lauren Topchik 
<lgtopchik@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Lisa, 

I am going to be living at 19 Main next year and I definitely need to purchase a parking spot! When is the 
payment due? Is there any way I could submit my parking permit contract and get you a check by July 
1st? I don't start working until May, and need some time to come up with the cash. 

Let me know if this is a possibility I 

Lauren Topchik 
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